
 

 

 
 
 

October 8, 2020 
 
 

Gene Williams 
Senior Staff Engineer 
City of Lee’s Summit, Missouri 
220 SE Green Street 
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 

 
RE: Whispering Woods 2nd Plat – Public Sanitary 

Dear Mr. Williams, 

1. Notes are shown on the revised profile views which mention the use of unapproved private lateral materials. If 
using notes, please refer to the approved standard drawing provided in the standard details section. Tees are 
not allowed, only wye connections. 
The note referencing the lateral has been updated to state wye connections only and to refer to Lee’s       
Summit standard details.  

 
 
 
 

If you have any additional questions or comment do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 
SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 
 

Shawn Duke, PE 
Project Manager/Engineer 
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